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YOU are here: Cases Viewing Case: 006562-290110 

Registrant: BARTON, lane 

Email received: 16/03/2010 17:26:38 

Subject: Email from Bakers re fees 

View Case Attachments 

From: Ludlam, Joanna [mailto:[’i’i’i’i’i’i’i’i’i’i’i’i~’:~’i’i’i’i’i’i’i’i’iK’i"] 

Sent: 16 March 2010 17:@2 

To: Briony Mills 

Subject: RE: Barton case 

yes, that’s right. 

Joanna 

From: Briony Mills [mailto:i Code 
Sent: 16 March 2010 16:53 
To: Ludlam, Joanna 
Subject:RE:Barton case 

Thanks. And can I just confirm that all work being done by you on this 
case meeting is just being charged at your hourly rate? 

Thanks 

Briony Mills 

Senior Scrutiny Officer 

Council for Healthcare Regulatory Excellence 

ii Strand 

London WC2N 5HR 

www.chre.org.uk 

Switchboard: 020 7389 803~ 

Direct Line: i ......... ~-~ ......... 

Fax: 020 7389 8040 

From: Ludlam, Joanna [mailto-I ........................ ~-~-~- ....................... ] 
Sent: 16 March 2010 15:45 
To: Briony Mills 
Subject: RE: Barton case 

Briony, 

Of course - no problem. 

Joanna 
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From: Briony Mills [mailto:[ ................... ~’~-~-~- ................... 
Sent: 15 March 2010 16:57 
To: Ludlam, Joanna 
Subjecn: FW: Barton case 

Hi Joanna 

Would you be able to do the none of the meeting as well as our secondee 
has rather a lot on her plati an the moment? 

Thanks 

Briony 

Briony Mills 

Senior Scrutiny Officer 

Council for Healthcare Regulatory Excellence 

ii Strand 

London WC2N 5HR 

www.chre.org.uk 

Switchboard: 020 7389 8030 

Direct Line: i ........ ~-g~~ ....... ] 

Fax: 020 7389 8040 

From: Michael Andrews 
Sent: 15 March 2010 10:03 
To: Ludlam, Joanna 
Cc: Rachael Martin 
Subject: RE: Barton case 

Dear Joanna 

Thanks. I think we would want you to an~end too please. 

Mike 

From: Ludlam, Joanna [mailto:i CodeA 
Sent: 09 March 2010 14:39 
To: Michael Andrews 
Subject: Barton case 

Dear Mike 

I hope you are well. 

Our lawyers’ report is ready to come to you subjecn to making reference 
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zo the supplemental advice on the interim order which we are awaiting 
from Counsel. Peter Mant is expected ro send this ~o us this afternoon. 

I know Peter will be at the s 29 meeting on 23 Mareh. Would you like me 
to attend as well? I am very happy ro but do nor want ro add to your 
costs of this case unnecessarily. 

Let me know what you think. 

Kind regar’ds, 

Joanna 

Joanna Ludlam 
?a rrner 
Dispute Resolution Depar<menz 
Baker & McKenzie LLP 
i00 New Bridge Street 
London EC4V 6JA 

Tel: +44 207 919 i000 
Fax: +44 207 919 1999 

Baker & McKenzie LLP is a limited liability partnership registered In 
England and Wales with registered number 0C311297. A list of members’ 
names is open to inspection at its registered office and prlnc±pal place 
of business, i00 New Bridge Street, London, EC4V 6JA. Baker & McKenzie 
LLP is a member of Baker & McKenzie International, a Swiss Verein. 

This message may conzain confidential and privileged information. If it 
has been sent ro you in error, please reply ro advise the sender of the 
error and then immediately delete this message. Please visit 
www.bakermckenziecom/disclaimer london 
for other important 
information concerning this message, including with respect zo Baker & 
McKenzie LLP’s regulatory position. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please vlslr http://www.messagelabs.com!email 

This e-mail and files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are 
no~ the intended recipient, any reading, printing, storage, disclosure, 
copying or any other acrlon taken in respect of this e-mail is 
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are nor the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender immediatley by using the reply funczion and 
then permanently delete what you have received. 

Th~ opinions & information contained within this e-mail, which do not 
relate to the business, shall be understood as neither given nor 
endorsed by the senders company - CHRE. All reasonable precauzions have 
been taken to ensure that this e-mail is virus free. As we accept no 
responsibility for loss or damage arlsing from the use of this e-mail or 
attachments, we recommend that you subjec~ these to your own virus 
checking procedures prior to use. 

Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for 
compliance with the CHRE policy on the use of electronic communications. 

Baker & McKenzie LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in 
England and Wales with registered number 0C311297. A list of members’ 
names ms open to ~nspection at its registered office and principal place 
of business, i00 New Bridge Street, London, EC4V 6JA. Baker & McKenzie 
LLP is a member of Baker & McKenzie International, a Swiss Verein. 

Thi~ message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it 
has been sen~ to you in error, please reply to advise the sender of the 
error and then ±mmediately delete this message. Please visit 
www.bakermckenzie.com!disclaimer london for other importan< information 
concerning this message, including with respecr no Baker & McKenzie 
LLP’s regulatory position. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs EmailSecurity System. 
For more information please visi~ http://www.messagelabs.comiemail 

This e-mail and files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are 
nor the intended recipient, any reading, printing, storage, disclosure, 
copying or any other ac<ion taken ~n respecr of this e-mail is 
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prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are nor the intended reciplent, 
please notify the sender immediatley by using the reply function and 
then permanently delete what you have riceived. 

The opinions & information contained within this e-mail, which do not 
relate to the business, shall be understood as neither given nor 
endorsed by the senders company - CHRE. All reasonable precautions have 
been taken zo ensure that this e-mail is virus free. As we accepr no 
responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this e-mail or 
attachments, we recommend that you subject these co your own virus 
checking procedures prior to use. 

Incoming and ouzgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for 
compliance with rhe CHRE policy on the use of electronic communications. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.comiemail 

This e-mail and files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are no< the intended reciplent, 
any reading, printing, storage, disclosure, copymng or any other action taken in respect of this e- 
mail is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are nor the intended reciplenz, please notify the 
sender immediatley by using the reply function and then permanently delete what you have received. 

The opinlons & information connained within th£s e-mail, which do nor relate to the business, shall 
be understood as neither given nor endorsed by the senders company - CHRE. All reasonable 
precautions have been taken co ensure that this e-mail is virus free. As we accept no 
responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this e-mail or attachments, we recommend 
that you subjecn these ro your own v~rus checking procedures prior to use. 

Incom±ng and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with the CHRE policy 
on the use of electronic communications. 


